SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

APPROVED

Minutes Thursday, February 7, 2013

Present: T. McGrath (proxy for M. Fritch), M. Parsons (proxy for A. Hoffman), J. Parker,

E. Norvell, A. MacNeill, J. Ellis, S. Flor, L. Horsman, S. Narayanan, A. Oberbauer,

A. Toumi, T. Walker, F. Zand, C. Monaco, T. Nguyen, A. Svedberg

Absent: M. Fritch (excused), A. Hoffman (excused), D. Rogers,

Guests: Holly Hodnick

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed members, guests and A. Toumi as a returning committee member.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC A. MacNeill/J. Ellis to approve the agenda for February 7, 2013.
- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to approve the minutes of December 6, 2012.

Information

.

- * T. McGrath thanked everyone for their work on completing and submitting Mesa's TMC degrees by the deadline. The AA-T/AS-T 100% Goal Worksheet was submitted to the State Chancellor's office and a confirmation email was received on 1/18/13.
- * CRC Workshops for this semester will be held on Fridays -2/22, 3/15 and 4/12 from 11 am to 3 pm in LRC 229.
- * J. Parker presented the draft procedure for attaining CID numbers and commented that questions regarding the CID numbers will be addressed at a later date.
- * M. Parsons reported on several current CurricUNET challenges and due to these challenges last year's Program Review charts will be utilized.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * MSC L. Horsman/S. Flor to submit consent agenda revision proposals AMSL 150, AMSL 155; BIOL 210A; CACM 131, CACM 210, CACM 211 & CACM 290; GISG 112 and deactivation proposals PSYC 270, PSYC 290; TAGA 102 to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Svedberg to submit **AMSL 215** Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to submit INTE 101, INTE 105, INTE 110, INTE 112A, INTE 112B, INTE 115, INTE 125, INTE 130, INTE 145, INTE 200, INTE 205, INTE 210 & INTE 215 Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to submit **INTE 120** Mesa only new course to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Parker to submit **ARTF AA Degrees Art History**, **Ceramics**, **Digital Art**, **2-D, Museum Studies**, & **Photography and New Genres -** revisions to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/T. Walker to submit **INTE AS Degree & Certificate of Achievement** revisions to CIC.
- * The following proposals are on hold. Courses ARCH 126, BLAS 111, CBTE 101, CBTE 102, CBTE 103, CBTE 190, CBTE 210, CHIC 110B, CHIC 210, CHIC 230 and the Music Studies AS Degree program.

City

- * MSC L. Horsman/T. Walker to support the aligned revisions of **ARTF 151, CHEM 251; CHIL 121** & **CHIL 151; DANC 151; PHYS 195**.
- * The ARTF 206, PHYE 249A & PHYE 249B course revisions and program revisions of Graphic Design; Digital Music (New); Audio Production (New CP); Graphic Design; COMS Digital Media; COMS Broadcast News & Video Production (CP) were reviewed without comment.

Miramar

- * MSC E. Norvell/ L. Horsman to support the aligned revisions for **BUSE 140.**
- * The ADJU 346; FIPT 394; PHYE 240 & 242; and SDCS 349I courses and programs of Master Teacher; Automotive Tech; Equip Mechanic App; Fire Tech; Health & Physical Education Studies were reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * M. Parsons informed the committee District's CIC approval deadline for the 2013-14 college catalogs is 2/28/13. If Mesa has CRC approved proposals and they are not listed on the CIC Draft Summary for 2/28/13 the proposals will need to be walked in.
- * Mesa's CRC approved CHIC proposals are not being supported by City College as City feels the proposals are duplicates of existing SPAN courses. The possibility of cross-listing was discussed and will be brought up at CIC.
- * CIC summaries for 12/13/12 & 1/31/13 were distributed via email.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Svedberg to adjourn at 3:35 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: February 21, 2013 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435